

**MINUTES FROM THE MEETING OF THE
SILSDEN YOUTH COUNCIL**

08/10/2003

COMMENCED 18.40

CONCLUDED 19.20

Present Youth Cllrs ROBYN, MATTY, BEN, GABBY, JAMES, JOANNA.
Councillor Mags Croft.

Robyn in the chair.

1/Mags informed meeting of progress of town hall re-development. Members stated they would like to invite leader of B.M.C to a future meeting in town hall rather than library.

2/Mags asked if s.y.c would like a stall on the xmas market. Members expressed an interest and a stall is provisionally booked.

3/Matty suggested a promotional video of the council at work. Members agreed to allow him to film future events.

4/A date for cleaning the beck -26/10 was agreed [weather permitting]. James and Matty agreed to attend

5/Gabby gave a financial report.

6/The main topic of discussion was next years tour de France event. Mags gave feedback on a recent tour presentation she and the clerk attended in conjunction with Silsden church leaders. An event planned at Jacksons field was discussed. Members were reminded of the significance of the event and expressed enthusiasm for active involvement in preparing bunting, window boxes, and possibly helping out with a stall at St James church.

Next Meeting 12/11/13 at 18.30pm

Being no further business the chair closed the meeting at 19.20

Kevin Boocock.....

Chair

Signed as true xxxxx